Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 6:31 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Susan Ting; Legolas Guo; Seah Hoon Wah; Anna Yeo
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK - Updated details

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK
Please find below updated details highlighted in yellow.

Thank you.

Senior Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations

T: +65 6430 7941

«

nade yours

From: MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 8:36 AM

To: assighments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Susan Ting <susan.ting@income.com.sg>; Legolas Guo <Legolas.Guo@income.com.sg>; Seah Hoon Wah <HoonWah.Seah@income.com.sg>; Anna Yeo
<anna.yeo@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK

Classification: Restricted



Dear LKK

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Legolas’ instruction.

We will revert with the remaining updated details soonest.

S/NO oIiC CLAIMNO DOA olv TPV WORKSHOP NAME WORKSHOP ADDRESS
AUTOBACS CAR CARE (SINGAPORE) PTE 8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #08-45/46 PREMIER
1 Aster Quek MT/1290667-001 9/8/2024 SJT2346R SMU775H LTD SINGAPORE 415875
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4 #08-09 PREMIEF
2 Aster Quek MT/1290101-002 8/8/2024 SJV4806G SNK8532E HD PERFECT AUTOWORK PTE LTD BUKIT SINGAPORE 415875

Please contact workshops and revert of Officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Senior Admin Assistant
Consumer Gl Operations

‘U

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have

received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



